1.
2.
3.
4
5.
6.
7.
8.

10.

NORTH BAY POLICE
SERVICES BOARD

135 Princess Street W., P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON P1B 88

OPEN SESSION AGENDA
February 8, 2021 @ 10:00 hours

AN

NORTH" BAY

nnnnnnnn

fust North Lagugh to be PERFECT

Approval of Agenda Chair
Approval of Minutes of Open Session — January 12, 2021 Chair
Business Arising Chief
Correspondence Chief
Contingency Requests - NIL Chief
VFH By-law No. 26/20 Schedule for Set Fines Chief
Taxi License Applications for January 2021 - NIL Chief
Reports Chief

o Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity January Chief

¢ Statistical Report for Month of December Chief
NG911 Presentation J.Jacobs/A.Sandula
Association Report NBPA Rep
Adjournment Chair



MINUTES OF OPEN MEETING
North Bay Police Services Board
January 12, 2021

Present:
Board Members: = Dennis O'Connor, Chair
Patricia Cliche, Vice-Chair, Johanne Brousseau (via Zoom), Allan
McDonald (via Zoom),
Police Service: Chief Scott Tod, Deputy
Executive Asst.: Tina Chapman
Regrets: Deputy Chief Michael Daze
Tiziana Silveri
Peter Leckie, City Solicitor

Call to Order
The Chair, Dennis O’Connor, called the meeting to order at 1000 hours.

Chair O'Connor stated that the Elections of both Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson were dealt
with in the In-Camera meeting.

Approval of Agenda
Resolution: #11-2021
Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Accept the Agenda as presented for the Open Meeting held on January 12, 2021",

Carried
Approval of Minutes
Resolution: #12-2021
Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adopt the minutes of the Open Meeting held on December 8, 2020”.

Carried
Correspondence
Resolution #13-2021
Moved by: Johanne Brousseau, Seconded by: Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Note and file correspondence received”.

Carried
Chief Tod reviewed with the Board several public tributes/appreciation received: Detective
Sergeant Adam Devost of the Temiskaming OPP commended two NBPS Detective Constables
Elia and Field of the Street Crime Unit. Both assisted the Temiskaming Detachment with a
significant investigation and their efforts were greatly appreciated.

An email was also received from a gentleman who wanted to thank the NBPS for the
assistance he received from the mobile crisis team when he was in need during the Christmas
season. They took the time to listen, in a professional, sympathetic and empathetic manner.

Minutes of the North Béy Police Services Board meeting held _January 12, 2021 1



Also a thank you card was received from a gentleman who appreciated the assistance the
NBPS gave when help was required in evicting two tenants in his unit.

Contingency Requests - NiL

WSI Discussion
Chief Tod reported that due to an error on the part of WSI, there will be a budget deficit.

Taxi License Applications
Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Approve three (3) taxi license applications for December 2020 as recommended by the Chief
of Police in his letter dated January 1, 2021".
Carried

Homicide

Chief Tod reported that a homicide occurred in North Bay in the early hours of New Years’
Day. The NBPS has been successful in charging the person involved. He wanted to thank the
NBPS and other organizations involved for their efforts in this regard. It is a heavy burden of
proof for the police service to carry out.

Chief Personal Expenses — 4" Quarter 2020 — NIL
Chief Tod reported that there were no expenses to report for October, November, December
2020.

Chief Monthly Activity
The Chief reported his activities throughout the area that he attended for the month of
December 2020.

Statistical Reports

Resolution: #15-2021

Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Allan McDonald

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Accept the Condensed Monthly Statistical and Revised Reports for the month of November

2020".
Carrie

North Bay Police Association
Nothing to report
Adjournment
Resolution: #16-2021
Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adjourn the Open Portion of the meeting held on January 12, 2021 at 1017 hours.”

Carried

Chair January 12, 2021 Executive Assistant

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held Jani.lary 12, 2021 2



North Bay Police Service
Office of the Chief of Police
P.O. Box 717

North Bay, ON P1B 8J8

January 15, 2021

Christmas Da
Binner Commitfee

The Christmas Day Dinner Committee thanks to COVID 19

had to adapt our vision and mission. We were able to fulfil our goal in a safe
manner and with your generous assistance over 500 meals were served on
December 25"

The Committee would like to thank you sincerely for your generous donation
— without the assistance of our community a dinner of this magnitude just
couldn’t happen.

Thank you in particular for your financial donation of $100.00. Your
contribution assisted us in the purchase of food and/or items purchased for
gift bags. They were received with genuine appreciation and we thank you for
your kindness.

Thank you again for your generous support.
When people come together in generosity great things happen!
Thank you for being part of this spirit of giving.

Vicki Doucette, Treasurer
Christmas Day Dinner Committee



North Bax Police Services Board

From: Lana Mitchell <lana.mitchell@lipinipissing.com>
Sent: January 12, 2021 2:03 PM

To: North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Officer Recognition

Good Afternoon Chief Tod,

As the Executive Director of LIPI - Low Income People Involvement of Nipissing, I would like to bring to your
attention the excellent service, support and hands-on engagement that your officers provided on November 26,
2020 during the removal of a homeless encampment at North Bay City Hall.

The situation was challenging, upsetting, educational and was certainly an emotionally charged day. City Police
were professional, helpful and assisted until the encampment was completely addressed which was very much
appreciated by the agencies and groups that stayed to support the situation to completion.

Thank you for the deployment of exemplary community police officers.
Stay Safe,

Lana Mitchell

Lana Mitchell

Executive Director

Low Income People Involvement of Nipissing
Tel: 1-705-472-1337

Fax: 1-705-472-4454

Lana Mitchell

Executive Director

Low Income People Involvement of Nipissing
Tel: 1-705-472-1337

Fax: 1-705-472-4454

*++*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE | AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITE ****

This electronlc transmission and any accompanying attachments may contaln privileged or confidential information intended only for the use of the individual named above.
Any distribution, copying or action taken in reltance on the contents of this communication by anyone ather than the intended reciplent(s) Is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have
received this communication In error please delete this email immediately.

Cette transmission électronique, ainsi que toute pléce Jointe au document, peut contenir de linformation privilégiée ou des renseignements confidentiels 4 la seule intention
dela personne susnommée. Toute distribution, toute photocopie et toute action entreprise selon le contenu de cette communication par tout autre individu que le susnommé
sont STRICTEMENT INTERDITES. Si vous avez recu cette communication par erreur, veulllez la supprimer immédiatement.



“UOIPUOD UBS|D Ul SJIY JO) D[2iLA JO JOLSJUI UlBUIBL O} jIé) — J2ALQ
-goijod 0} a1e} BuipseBbas uonewoul Spiaoid 0 fle) - JaAUQ

'SNOAUN0D pUE |IAID 3] O} |1e4

‘s1abuassed Auew 00} AsAuoD

-g01/9s Bulinbas Jabuassed )51 0] 201AIRS 8ouBLaAU0D apinoud o) ey
‘a3e1d H4A 1O Yoy} Jo $$0] yHodal o} |le} - JaALQ

‘30U JOALP H4A JO Uay) Jo sso| podal 0} jle4

"80ud91| JaAUP HAA Aeldsip Apeso o} jied

‘uoioadsul 10} 8oUa21| JaAUp H4A Jepusins O} [led

‘uoljewoul Jo abueyd Ajou o} 1B

"90UI| J3JSUBL

‘Auedwos uolepodsues]

ajeAld pasuao)| Aq paZUOYINe Jou Usym 3[oIyaA 1 d Jo uoljessdo Juldd
‘Auedwos uoienodsues; ayeaud paosusol AQ pazuoyne Jou Uuaym ajsiysa Old aeladO
"30UB91| JaAUP H4A Inoynm uosiad AQ aaiy Joj SISILSA JO uonelado yulad
“aoUa1| JBALD HLA INoUlM ally Jo} 391yan ajessdo

"30USDI| JAUMO H-A INOUNIM B11Y SO} Sio1YeA 40 uohesado Juuad

"92U3DI| JBUMO HAA INOUIM 3.1y 10} 9I2ILaA 3jeIadO

L)
91
Gl
vl
cl
<l
I
01

- N 0 O W

00°002$ (#1)1°6 UOnoSS
00°00V$ (11)1°6 uonoag
00°002$ (6)1°6 uonosg
00°00Z$ (9)1'6 Uonoag
00°002$ (5)1°6 UolDaS
00°00Z$ (¥)1 6 Uonoag
00°002% (€)1 8 uonoag
00°002$ (2)1°6 uonoes
00°00Z% (1)1°6 uonoes
00°00Z$ 1'g uoag
00°005%$ (2)g'9 uoasg
00°005$ (2)2'v uonoag
00°'00S$ (2)2 ¥ uonosg
00'005$ (9)(1)4 ¥ uonoes
00°005$ (Q)(1}1 ¥ uonoag
00°005$ {(eX1)1 ¥ uonoss
00°00S$ (8)(1)1 't uonoes
aousyO buluyaq

10 Bupesin

auld 1as UuoisIacid

£ NIANTOD Z NINN10D

Buipiopp wiio4 HOYs

L NWNTOO W3l

0Z/92 “ON S31DIHIA ANVAINOD NOILYLHOdSNYHL JLVARME ANY JdIH 204 SITOIHIA

1OV STONTSJ0 TYIONINOYHC — | Ldvd

3N 135 - Quvod STDIATTS FO10d Ave HIWON IHL



00°002¢
00'005$
00°005$
00°005¢
00°005$
00°005%
00°005%
00°005%
00°005$
00°005%
00°005%
00'005%
00°00Z$
00°00¥$
00°00Z%
00°005$
00°005$
00°005$
00°005$
00°00S$
00'00Z$
00'002%
00'002%
00'002%
00°002%

(B)E)p ¥l uonoag

(9)g'pi uonosg
(S)evL uonoag
{(F)e'¥L uohoag
(e)e'v1 uonosg
(L)e'v) uonoag
(P)2'Z1 uonossg
(S)L°zZ1 uonosg
{p)1°z} uonoag
(€)4°ZL uopoesg
(2)1°2| uonoag
(1)1°Z) uoyoag

1L} uonoag

(a)(Z)g oL uonosg

{r)2'0l uonoeg
(S)1-0L uonoag
(¥)10L Uonoas
(€}1°01 uondag
(Z)1°01 uonoag
(L}1°01 uoyoasg
(1)¥'6 uonoag
(5)g'6 uonoag
{S)g 6 uonoag
(1)£°6 uonoss
(5i}1 6 uonoes

‘BRIydA uo pakejdsip Alesp

isypusp! D1d SBY J2AUD 1)1 d 84nsus o} jig) — Auedwod uoljepodsues) ajeald
"spio2al eonpoud o} jej — Auedwoo uoeuodsuel} ajeAld

"SpI0o8l 2[U0N0a}e Jadold uiejuew o} je) — Auedwod uonepodsuel} ayeald
"spJooal duy ajeinooe uejuiew o} jie) — Auedwod uoenodsuel) ajeald

"S9I2IYSA 71 d 4O SPI0D3I SJRIN0DE UiBlLIRW O} jle) — Auedwod uojepodsuel) ajeald

"SI9ALIP JO SPJ0Dal SjBIno0E UlBjuIeW O} figj — Auedwiod uolepodsues) sjeaild
"a01jod 0} asey Buipiefial uojnewloyul apiaold 0} |ie) — 18 oig

‘spJooal aanpoad o} (1ey — asyoig

"SpI02al 2Iuo0a|e Jadold uieluiBW O} (1B} — Jayolg

"$pJ0o3l dil} 9)BINI2E UIBJUIEW O] |18} — 13 01g

"SJOALIP JO SPICO3J SJRINJJE UIBJUIBLU O} |IB) — JaXy0ig

"84]y JO§ SI|OIUSA JO SPI0D3) SJRINTVE UIBJUIBL O} {IB) — JaX0.g

"saled |)eounwwod Jo isod ALes|o o} jie4

"ucioadsul 10} 12}8LUIIXE} NGNS O} jiB-]

"9}eolINaD SpIepUB)sS Alajes Nwigns o} {e4

'splooal aonpoud 0} [IB} — J1aumQ

"SpJI023al J1oA08|8 Jadoid uiejuiBW 0} [iB) — JISUMQ

"spiooal diy 8)eInooe UIejUieL 0} [1e) — JIaUMQ

‘SJaAlp pako|dula jO SPI0Ja) S)BINIIE UIBJUIBW O} [IB} ~ JAUMQ

"BUIY IO} SS|AYBA JO SPI0DBI BJEINIE ULIBJUIBW O} |18} — J8UMO
‘siafuassed Buyoios Jo ssodind 10} 241t 10 3[2IUSA PUE]S 10 YJBd
"ally io} 3o1yaa ui Bunows yuiad — 1aAuQg

"8liy 1o} B|21YSA Ul SX0LUS — JaAlg

‘pafeidsip Auesp aieid H4A INOUNM a4l 10} 9121YaA Sjelado
"ucRIpUED poob Ul auiy J0j 3|0I4aA JO 10X UIBJUIBW O} |18} — JBALIQ

K44
54
v
‘6€
8€
LE
9
GE

jee
4
e
0e
'6¢
'8¢
Le
9¢
'S¢
ve
4
A4
e
0c
6l
8t



XIOPSIU] WS | ANPYIE | LB - MET-AQ DHH 101 SIANTALSU0NIIEdY SOUT G - VEMIT-ATUNTL LLoMnae sal A

"PapuswWe Se ‘e d "2 ‘0661 O’'S"H 19V SI0USYO [EIIUIA0IL By} JO L9 'S PUE D3l UDYG SBY YOIYM JO

Adoa payuas e ‘0g/9z "ON MET-AG JO £°/] UORDBS SI dAOQE PAJEIIPUI BIUYO BY} 10f uoisirold Ayjeusd ayy :ajoN

00°005¢
00°005%
00°00v%
00°00t%
00°002%
00°00Z¢$
00'00Z$
00°00%$
00°002$
00°00v$

00°00v$

00°00¥$

00°005$

00°'00S$

00°005$

00°002%

00°00z$

L°L) uonoag
{01)1°9L uonoeg
(6}1791 uonoeg
(2)1°9) uopoeg
(2)z'G) uonosg
(1)Z'S| uonossg
(1)2'G) uonoeg
(¥)1°g1L uonosg
(2} G uonoesg
(2)1t1 uogoss

(2)2'¥1L uonoes
(2).°¥| uonoeg
(1)L ¥1 uonoeg

()91 uonoeg

9% uohosg

(O}el v uonosg

{9Xe)v )1 uonoag

“JO0I40 PMIISqO

‘891|0d JO JaIyD Jo Japio 0} Aueljuod pajesado ag 0} aily Jo} S|0IyaA JILLIed
"Aousiolep 19311090 o] |led

‘uonoadsu) 1o} 8j01YBA JLLGNS 0} JiIe4

's1oBuassed Bupoios Jo asodind 1o} gpIyan pueys Jo dled -1aAp 01d
‘wioneld D1 d 10 9pIsino 801AI8s 2ouBASAUOD 10} 1sanbal 1daooe — JaAlp Did
‘Ble) YOS — JOAP Dl d

‘aoijod 03 s} Buipiebal uoewsoyul apiacid 0 Iy — JaAup D)d

"paed UonEIUSPI D1 d 8onpoid o} |iey — JBAUP Dl1d

‘saue) Huyoijos o bunoeaye Jo asodind 1oy

aPIyaA O d jo Buipuels Jo Bunjed yuwiad ~ Auedwoo uoneyodsuel; ajeaud
‘aief jo uonelslos juwuad — Auedwos uoneuadsuel aleald

"apl pajiey jo souejdasoe juuad — Auedwios uoneuodsuel) sjealld

‘uuojeld 91 d ybnoiyy

pajdaose pue paAledal ale SISpIo ainsus 0} e} ~ Auedwoo uojenodsues] ajeald
"pomaual Jou ajealjiuad spiepuels Ajajes uaym uuoped Hld

0] SS3DIB OU SBY JBALP D1d 3Insua o} ey — Auedwos uoljelodsue.l) 9)ealid
"ajesun apoyaa uaym wioned D1 d

0} SS929E OU SBY ISALP D] 4 3INSUS 0} |IB) — Auedwiod uolelodsue.) ajealld
‘uonedyiuspl

D1ld SI9pUSBLINS 1IBAUD 7| 4 BInsua 0} |1e) — Auedw oo uoeuodsuel) alealld

“uolEOYIIUEPI D1d SBY JBAUP D Ld 8Insua 0} jiey —~ Auedwoa uoieuodsues) ajeald

‘6S
‘86
LS
‘95
155
S
‘€S
es
LS

‘05

6%

R:14

Ly

or

Sy

R4



X005 195 O BIRPIIIS Y] URd - MET-AE GiH 10) SHOJUIASUOEINGOY SR 195 - VISAET-AUATULIMOINIOEDIAAN

‘Papuswe se ‘ee'd " ‘0661 "Q'S Y 1oV SSQUIYQ JBIOUIAOIL B} JO Lg °S puUe pPafij Uddq SeY YIIym
40 Adoo paynieo e ‘gz/9z “oN meT-Ag jo £/ UOIJOBS SI DA0QE PBJEIIPUI 3IUSHO 9y} 40} uoisiAold Mjeuad ayy ajoN

00'002% (2)z gL uonoas 'siabuassed Bumolos Jo asodind 104 3121U2A PUBlS J0 XYJed -Jaaup D1d C
00°002% (1)¥'6 uoioag ‘sieBusssed Buniatos jo asodind 10 211y 104 S[0IUSA PUBS 10 Yled I
aouayO Buluag
Jo Buneain
auld 198 UoISIAOIY Buipiopn Wio- uoys
£ NWNT0D ¢ NWNICD I NWNT0D AL

0¢/9¢ "ON STTIIHIA ANVANOD NOILVLHAOJdSNYHL F1VAIRMd ANV JdIH J0d STT0IH3A

1OV S3ONIJJO WIONINOCHL ~ Il LHVd
SINId 13JS - QYvOg S30IAYES 301T0d Ava HLHYON JH.L




North Bay Pelice Service

PO Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 88
Scott Tod 705-497.5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Michael Dazé
Chuef of Police northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police

February 1, 2021

CHAIR AND MEMBERS
North Bay Police Service Board

Re: Taxi Driver License Applications = January 2021

Dear Sir;

Please be advised that there are no new Taxi Driver License Applications for the month of January
2021

Sincerely,

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

/kp



North Bay Police Service

Scott Tod P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8J8 Michael Dazé
Chief of Police 705-497-5555  Fax 705-497-559f  www.northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police
Board Report
Date of Report: February 05, 2021
Date of Meeting: February 09, 2021

Chair Mr. D. O'Connor and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Chief's Monthly Activity Report — Month of January 2021
Recommendation: Information ltem

The following are items of interest and special events that | represented the North Bay Police
Service during the month of January 2021, and do not merit separate reporting:

18 January - attending the virtual Strategic Planning session with the Canadian Association of
Chiefs of Police

22 January - attend the Health Canada virtual consultation with Canadian Association of Chiefs
of Police regarding Safe Consumption Sites. Joined by Board member Ms. P Cliché.

25 January - attend virtual committee meeting of the Equity and Inclusion North Bay working
group

28 January — presentation with Public Sector Network’s Defence, Security & Justice Community
Virtual Series - Future of Policing Canada

| invite any comments or questions from the Board
Sincerely,

ubloffot-

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police



North Bay Police Service

Scott Tod P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PiB 8]8 Michael Dazé .
Chief of Police 705-497-5555  Fax 705-497-5591  www.northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: February 3%, 2021
Date of Meeting: February 9™, 2021

Chair Mr. D. O’Connor and members of the North Bay Police Services Board
Subject: Deputy Chief Monthly Activity Report — Month of January 2021.
Recommendation: Information ltem

The following are items of interest and special events that | represented the North Bay Police
Service:

04Jan21 - Participated in New Year organizational and staff planning for 2021
07Jan21 ~ Participated in OPTIC Board meeting

13Jan21 - Participated in OACP conference call with Ministry of the Solicitor General regarding
COVID and the Emergency Measures

18Jan21 — Participated in various policy reviews with Sergeant Levasseur
21Jan21 - Participated in a weliness discussion regarding potential service delivery to members

26Jan21 - Participated in OPTIC Board and Finance Committee meeting as a member of the
OPTIC Board

28Jan21 - Participated in a Wellness Committee Zoom meeting regarding a potential online
wellness app for our members

Sincerely,

Michael Dazé
Deputy Chief of Police



2021-01-14

NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE

CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

During the month of December 2020 police activity for the North Bay Police Service

MONTH OF DECEMBER

resulted in 2415 calls as compared to 2513 calls in 2019.

Of these calls, 101 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Ten of these
accidents involved injuries, with 12 persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,

with comparative figures for 2019.

Year to Date

Cleared to Date

0 =
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 5 5 9 93 60 67
Assault 11 37 492 478 418 413
Robbery - 2 21 30 18 24
Break, Enter & Theft 7 39 456 476 90 77
Stolen Vehicles - 7 69 87 20 19
Stolen Bicycles - 90 138 5 11
Recovered Bicycles 4 86 127 8 13
Theft Under 16 119 1014 1369 152 215
Theft Over - 5 25 28 8 3

[Mischief 3 32 451 357 91 73
Drug Charges 13 106 97 105 103
Criminal Offences Total 4538 4825
Calls for Service 29081 28949
Police Activity 30950 30914

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

Isc



2021-01-29 " REVISED™
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE
CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF DECEMBER

During the month of December 2020 police activity for the North Bay Police Service
resulted in 2415 calls as compared to 2513 calls in 2019.

Of these calls, 101 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Ten of these
accidents involved injuries, with 12 persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2019.

) Year to Date Cleared to Date
H 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 “
||Homicide - - - - - - "
Sexual Offences 5 5 94 93 61 67
Assault 14 37 514 478 434 413
Robbery - 2 22 30 19 24
Break, Enter & Theft 9 39 483 476 92 77
“Stolen Vehicles - 7 70 87 20 19
Stolen Bicycles - 5 90 138 5 11
“Recovered Bicycles 7 4 88 127 9 13
Theft Under 31 119 1072 1369 156 215
Theft Over - 5 26 28 8 3
Mischief 10 32 470 357 98 73
Drug Charges 7 13 113 97 112 | 103
Criminal Offences Total 4762 4825“
Calls for Service 29071 28949"
Police Activity 30950 3091 4"

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.
*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

Isc



